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From: Simon Baker < GRO
To: "Parsons, Andrew" C G Ro._ _ _ _ _._ _ _ _ _._ _ _._ _ _._ _?, Rodric Williams 

GRO 
Cc: "Matthews, Gavin" ci ' GRO 

Subject: RE: Spot Review Metiñ ...................................................... 

Date: Wed, 22 May 2013 07:56:14 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image00 1 .jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg 

Andy 
No problem. I would like to turn these spot review around much more quickly, so the more help the better. 

Simon 

From: Parsons, Andrew_._._,_._._,_._._,_._._,_._,_,_,_,_,_._,_,_._,_,_ GRO 
Sent: 22 May 2013 08:25 
To: Rodric Williams; Simon Baker 
Cc: Matthews, Gavin 
Subject: Spot Review Meeting 

Rodric, Simon 

Would you mind if I brought Rosie Gaisford to our meeting today? Rosie is an NQ who recently joined our litigation 
team from CMS. I'd like Rosie to pick up the junior level work on this project and I thought it would be helpful for her to 
meet the team. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Senior Associate 
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP 

Direct:  

GROMobile• ` 
Fax: 

Follow Bond Dickinu 

aim 

www.bonddickinson.com 
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Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it. 

This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered 
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NEI 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member 
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of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB 123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1 V 9HQ. 
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